
From:
To:
Subject: RE: TikTok campaign use [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 12:10:12 PM

SEC=UNOFFICIAL

Thank you
SEC=UNOFFICIAL

From: @finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 12:08 PM
To: (SYD-UMW) @umww.com>;  (CAN-UMW)
< @umww.com>
Cc: @finance.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>
Subject: RE: TikTok campaign use [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

SEC=UNOFFICIAL

Thanks 

 FYI.

Regards

 | Director
Communications Advice Branch
Department of Finance
t: 
e: @finance.gov.au
a: One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

SEC=UNOFFICIAL

From:  (SYD-UMW) < @umww.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 11:55 AM
To: @finance.gov.au>; (CAN-UMW)

@umww.com>
Cc: @finance.gov.au>
Subject: RE: TikTok campaign use [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi ,

Thanks for sharing the article. At the moment we have Australian Eggs live, the campaign is due

to finish on the 31st March.
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Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

 
SEC=UNOFFICIAL

 
This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you
are the intended recipient (or authorized to receive this message for the intended recipient),
you may not use, copy, disseminate or disclose to anyone the message or any information
contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the
sender by reply e-mail, and delete the message. Thank you very much.
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